Public Document Pack

Despatch Date: Wednesday 7 March 2018

Agenda for a Meeting of:

Local Spending Board - Oatlands &
Burwood Park, Weybridge Riverside &
Weybridge St George's Hill

Date and Time of Meeting:

Thursday, 15 March 2018 at 7.00 pm

Place of Meeting

Committee Rooms 1 & 2, Civic Centre,
Esher

Committee and Member Services Officer: Mrs. P. Phillips
Direct Line: 01372 474177 E-mail: pphillips@elmbridge.gov.uk

Members of Local Spending Board:
L.J. Brown
B.J.F. Cheyne
A. Davis
G.P. Dearlove
I. Donaldson

S.J. Foale
M.J. Freeman
P.M. Harman
A.M. Muddyman

Invited County Councillor(s)
T.G. Oliver

A. Samuels

Fire Precautions:
(To be read from the Chair if members of the public are present)
In the event of the fire alarm sounding, leave the room immediately. Proceed
downstairs by way of the main stairs or follow any of the emergency exit signs.
Leave the building and follow the signs to the fire assembly point in the Civic
Centre Car Park Recycling Area.

Page 1

Please Note: The Council permits the filming and/or recording of the public element of its
meetings. Electronic equipment and devices should be operated as unobtrusively as
possible and without disruption to the business of the meeting. The Council retains copyright
in all recordings. Filmed images should not be used or reproduced in a way that
misrepresents or distorts the nature of the proceedings or seeks to lower the public
reputation of the Council or an individual.
This meeting may also be filmed by the Council, broadcast live and subsequently retained
as an archive on the Council’s website (www.elmbridge.gov.uk). The images and sound
recording may be used for the purposes of public record or for training purposes. Entry to
the meeting room and use of the public seating area will be treated as consent to being
filmed.
Members of the public are also asked to ensure their mobile phones are switched off during
the course of the meeting, as they can interfere with the induction loop system and interrupt
the proceedings.
Free O2 wifi is available in all civic committee meeting rooms, including the council
chamber, for all to access.
Thank you for your co-operation.
Page 2

Access to Historical Information Relating to Reports
Please note that the items within this Agenda will usually have an historical context and
therefore may have been considered previously by the Council, Cabinet or its Committees.
Whilst reports appearing on this Agenda will include a background summary, Members
may wish to appraise themselves of the more detailed historical context and to do this may
wish to view previous reports / minutes on the matter which are available via the Council’s
website: www.elmbridge.gov.uk or intranet, either by searching on the relevant topic or by
committee reports. Copies of particular reports can be provided on request from the
Committee and Member Services contact shown on the front of the Agenda.

Part I Items

1

To Appoint a Chairman for the 2017/18 Municipal Year

2

Declarations of Interest
All Members present are required to declare, at this point in the meeting
or as soon as possible thereafter
(i) any disclosable pecuniary interests and / or
(ii) other interests arising under the Code of Conduct
in respect of any item(s) of business being considered at this meeting.

3

Minutes of the Meeting held on 16 March 2017

(Pages 5 - 8)

4

Oatlands & Burwood Park, Weybridge Riverside & Weybridge
St George's Hill Local Spending Board Report

(Pages 9 - 14)

a

Appendix A - Surrey County Council

(Pages 15 - 22)

b

Appendix B - St James Church of England Primary School

(Pages 23 - 40)

c

Appendix C - The Weybridge Society

(Pages 41 - 56)

d

Appendix D - PA Housing Ltd

(Pages 57 - 62)

e

Appendix E - Weybridge Cricket Club

(Pages 63 - 78)

f

Appendix F - Walton Firs Foundation

(Pages 79 - 106)

g

Appendix G - St Mary's Church Oatlands

(Pages 107 - 116)

h

Appendix H - Scoring assessment

(Pages 117 - 122)

Page 3

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3
These Minutes should be referred to in conjunction with the Minutes of the subsequent meeting
of the Council, where they are presented; and for completeness to the next relevant meeting
when the Minutes are adopted.

ELMBRIDGE BOROUGH COUNCIL
LOCAL SPENDING BOARD (WEYBRIDGE)
REPORT of a meeting held on Thursday, 16 March 2017
Members of the Committee:
* B.J.F. Cheyne (Chairman)
*
*
*

L.J. Brown
A. Davis
G.P. Dearlove
I. Donaldson

*
*
*

P.M. Harman
S.J. Foale
M.J. Freeman
A.M. Muddyman

* Denotes attendance
15/15 TO APPOINT A CHAIRMAN FOR THE 2016/17 MUNICIPAL YEAR
The Weybridge Local Spending Board appointed B.J.F. Cheyne as Chairman for
the Municipal Year 2016/17.
16/15 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
In respect of the bid submitted by Thames Landscape Strategy, whilst not a
disclosable pecuniary or any other interest under the Code of Conduct,
M.J. Freeman wished that it be noted that his wife was a member of the Weybridge
Rowing Club, the neighbouring property to Weybridge Point.
In respect of the bid submitted by the Thames Landscape Strategy, whilst not a
disclosable pecuniary or any other interest under the Code of Conduct,
B.J.F Cheyne wished that it be noted that he was the Council’s representative on
the Thames Landscape Strategy Board and would not take part in the consideration
of the application.
17/15 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 8 MARCH 2016
The Minutes of the meeting held on 8 March 2016 were agreed as a correct record
and signed by the Chairman.
RECOMMENDATION TO CABINET – 7 JUNE 2017
18/15 WEYBRIDGE LOCAL SPENDING BOARD REPORT
The Weybridge Local Spending Board considered a report that summarised four
applications received by the Council which sought Community Infrastructure Levy
(CIL) funds:

Page 5

These Minutes should be referred to in conjunction with the Minutes of the subsequent meeting
of the Council, where they are presented; and for completeness to the next relevant meeting
when the Minutes are adopted.



Manby Lodge Infant School, which was seeking £17,820. The application
was in respect of funding towards the creation of an outdoor area with a safe
play surface.



Surrey County Council, which was seeking £43,400. The application was in
respect of additional funding towards the footpath between Cowey Sale and
Greenside Road along the north side of Broadwater.



Elmbridge Borough Council in conjunction with Surrey County Council, which
was seeking £329,038.56. The application was in respect of funding towards
the Weybridge Streetscape Scheme.



Thames Landscape Strategy, which was seeking £72,000. The application
was in respect of funding towards improvements at Weybridge Point.

Members noted that £573,000 was available for the settlement area of Weybridge
to spend on local infrastructure improvements.
Furthermore, Members noted that the legislation stated that the funds must be
allocated to projects that met the following criteria:



The provision, improvement, replacement, operation or maintenance of
infrastructure; or
Anything else that was concerned with addressing the demands that
development placed on an area.

Applicants had been invited to the meeting to present their respective application.
19/15 MANBY LODGE INFANT SCHOOL
The Local Spending Board for Weybridge welcomed Ms. T. Creasey and
Ms. S. Mullarkey, representatives from Manby Lodge Infant School to the meeting.
Ms. Mullarkey presented the application and provided Members with background
information in respect of the creation of an outdoor area for the children with a safe
play surface and climbing equipment.
Members requested clarification as to whether planning permission would be
required for the surfacing and officers agreed to establish this position with the
school.
On consideration of the application, the Weybridge Local Spending Board
RECOMMENDED: THAT
£17,820 BE AWARDED TO MANBY LODGE INFANT SCHOOL IN RESPECT OF
THE CREATION OF AN OUTDOOR AREA WITH A SAFE PLAY SURFACE.

Page 6

These Minutes should be referred to in conjunction with the Minutes of the subsequent meeting
of the Council, where they are presented; and for completeness to the next relevant meeting
when the Minutes are adopted.

20/15 BROADWATER FOOTPATH
The Local Spending Board for Weybridge welcomed Ms. C. Saunders, a
representative from Surrey County Council to the meeting. Ms. Saunders presented
the application and provided Members with background information in respect of
the footpath between Cowey Sale and Greenside Road along the north side of
Broadwater.
A Member commented that any footpath should be able to also accommodate
cyclists. Ms. Saunders explained that a footpath accommodating a cycleway would
be required to be approximately 2.5 metres wide and this was beyond the scope of
this application.
Members expressed concern over the lack of a signed legal agreement with
St. George’s School and had requested clarity in this regard.
On consideration of the application, the Weybridge Local Spending Board
RECOMMENDED: THAT
£43,400 BE AWARDED TO SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL IN RESPECT OF THE
FOOTPATH BETWEEN COWEY SALE AND GREENSIDE ROAD ALONG THE
NORTH SIDE OF BROADWATER, SUBJECT TO A SATISFACTORY LEGAL
AGREEMENT BEING PROVIDED.
21/15 WEYBRIDGE STREETSCENE
The Local Spending Board for Weybridge welcomed Mr. D. Perkins, a
representative from Elmbridge Borough Council and Mr. P. Povey, a representative
from the Weybridge Town Business Group to the meeting. Mr. Perkins presented
the application and provided Members with background information in respect of
the Weybridge Streetscene Scheme.
Members were of the view that the OJEU process (Official Journal of the European
Union) should commence as soon as possible.
On consideration of the application, the Weybridge Local Spending Board
RECOMMENDED: THAT
£329,038.56 BE AWARDED TO ELMBRIDGE BOROUGH COUNCIL IN
CONJUNCTION WITH SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL IN RESPECT OF THE
WEYBRIDGE STREETSCENE SCHEME.
22/15 WEYBRIDGE POINT
The Local Spending Board for Weybridge welcomed Mr. J. Debney, a
representative from Thames Landscape Strategy to the meeting. Mr. Debney
presented the application and provided Members with background information in
respect of improvements at Weybridge Point.
Page 7

These Minutes should be referred to in conjunction with the Minutes of the subsequent meeting
of the Council, where they are presented; and for completeness to the next relevant meeting
when the Minutes are adopted.

Members commented that specialist waste bins should be considered that were
animal proof and to avoid additional spillage of litter at Weybridge Point.
On consideration of the application, the Weybridge Local Spending Board
RECOMMENDED: THAT
£72,000 BE AWARDED TO THAMES LANDSCAPE STRATEGY IN RESPECT
OF IMPROVEMENTS AT WEYBRIDGE POINT.
23/15 ADDITIONAL URGENT ITEM
The Infrastructure Delivery Co-ordinator informed Members of an additional item
that had not been included on the agenda, however the item related to a previous
application in respect of Heathside School.
Members had partially funded an application from Heathside School in March 2016
in respect of improved and expanded cycle storage facilities.
Members noted that £18,000 had originally been allocated, however despite work
to reduce costs a shortfall of £2,000 remained.
On consideration of the additional urgent item, the Weybridge Local Spending
Board
RECOMMENDED: THAT
AN ADDITIONAL £2,000 BE AWARDED TO HEATHSIDE SCHOOL IN RESPECT
OF THE SHORTFALL TOWARDS THE PROVISION OF 60 ADDITIONAL CYCLE
STORAGE SPACES ON THE BASIS SET OUT IN THE 2016 CIL APPLICATION
FORM.
------The meeting commenced at 7.00 pm and concluded at 8.51 pm

B.J.F. CHEYNE
CHAIRMAN
Democratic Services Officer
Mrs. P. Phillips

Committee and Member Services Officer

Other Officers in attendance
M. Behrendt
Ms. J. Jenkins

Planning Policy Manager
Infrastructure Delivery Coordinator

Page 8

Agenda Item 4
Weybridge Local Spending Board
Date of meeting: 15th March 2018
Subject:
Lead Officer:
Portfolio Holder:
Link to Council Priorities:
Exempt information:
Delegated status:
Key decision:

Allocation of the meaningful proportion of Community
Infrastructure Levy funds for Weybridge
Planning Policy
Portfolio Holder for Planning Services
P2
None
For recommendation to Cabinet
No

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
The Council adopted the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) in April 2013 and is required
to allocate a ‘meaningful proportion’ of CIL collected within communities where
development comes forward. This is to be spent on local infrastructure improvements
needed to mitigate the impacts of development in that specific area. In July 2017 the
Elmbridge Cabinet agreed that the amount allocated locally would be reduced to 15% from
25% in line with the minimum required in legislation. This change took effect for funds
collected from August 2017. The remainder of CIL funds are allocated towards strategic
infrastructure within the Borough and a separate governance structure has been set up to
allocate these funds.
Detailed within this report are the applications submitted for 2018, to be considered by the
Weybridge Local Spending Board.
RECOMMENDATION: THAT
The Weybridge Local Infrastructure Spending Board consider the applications
outlined within the report and award funding as appropriate.
REPORT:
1.
1.1

Background
In June 2013 it was agreed through Cabinet that the most appropriate way of
allocating this ‘meaningful proportion’ of CIL funds in Elmbridge would be through
the formation of Local Infrastructure Spending Boards. In areas that have a
Parish Council legislation requires that these funds are passed directly to Parish
Councils.

2
2.1

Funds available and rules of spending
£583,000 is available for the settlement of Weybridge to allocate to local
infrastructure. Legislation states that these funds must be spent on projects that
meet the following criteria.
• The provision, improvement, replacement, operation or maintenance of
infrastructure; or
• Anything else that is concerned with addressing the demands that

Page 9

development places on an area.
2.2

The definition of infrastructure is broad and includes:
• Roads and other transport infrastructure
• Flood defences
• Schools and other educational facilities
• Medical facilities
• Sporting and recreational facilities
• Open spaces

3.
3.1

Funding applications received
Applications were invited between 20 November 2017 and 19 January 2018. The
Council has received 7 applications for CIL funds. The total requested is
£199,541.

3.2

Applicants have been invited to the meeting to speak in support of their
application should they wish to. There will be the opportunity for Board members
to ask any questions. All applicants have been asked to update the Board if any
funding for the project has been awarded from other sources since the application
date.

3.3

The applications are as follows:
•

Surrey County Council for improvements to footpath 27b linking
Broadwater path to Walton Lane. CIL funding of £8,981 has been
requested to create a wider all-weather route.

•

St James School to refurbish The Lodge to create additional teaching and
community space. CIL funding of £60,000 has been requested. A
quotation has been provided that are consistent with the amount
requested.

•

The Weybridge Society for improvement to lighting around the war
memorial and restoration of the surroundings. CIL funding of £32,500 has
been requested for the works.

•

PA Housing for bollards to prevent parking on adopted highways land. CIL
funding of £3,500 has been requested for the works.

•

Weybridge Cricket Club for roof replacement and addition of girl’s
changing facilities. CIL funding of £50,000 is requested.

•

Walton Firs Foundation for new accommodation pods to provide additional
capacity. CIL funding of £24,560 is requested. Three quotations have
been provided, the lowest of which is consistent with the amount

Page 10

requested.
•

St Mary’s Church Oatlands to create additional office space. CIL funding
of £20,000 is requested.

The full application forms and supporting information are available within
Appendices A - G to this report. As part of the application process, annual
accounts are requested for organisations that are not in the public sector. These
are also included where supplied.
4.
4.1

Update on 2017 CIL funded projects
A number of projects were successfully completed during 2017. Manby Lodge
Infant School quickly installed additional surfacing for all weather outdoor play
space, which has made a huge difference to the school. Heathside Secondary
School has installed much needed additional cycle parking. The Broadwater Path
was completed over the summer of 2017 and both Surrey and Elmbridge
Councils have received positive community feedback.

4.2

The Thames Landscape Strategy works at Weybridge Point are hoped to be
delivered in May 2018. Vegetation works have started, with design confirmed and
consultation is complete. Final permissions in writing do remain outstanding from
the Environment Agency. Once received, the tender process will start.

4.3

Following an initial procurement exercise that showed an increase in the original
estimated project costs, significant work has been carried out on the Weybridge
Streetscene project to try and deliver the project essentials within the existing
budget. Elmbridge Borough Council’s Asset Management team is currently
working through our framework contract to update the project works and explore
potential cost savings based on materials options, whilst looking to retain the
required quality to ensure the project delivers against its original aims and
objectives. An updated project works will be available in late March for discussion
with Councillors, with the intention that project delivery will be complete within the
2018/19 financial year.

5
5.1

Community feedback
CIL guidance sets out that spending of the local proportion should reflect what
local residents view as important improvements in their area. The extensive
response to the 2017 Local Plan consultation provided a great deal of feedback
from the local community on what they consider to be the infrastructure priorities
for their area.

5.2

Infrastructure improvements that were referenced through the consultation are set
out in the list below.
• Additional parking to address parking problems
• Better bus services, including school buses to reduce reliance on the car
• School facilities

Page 11

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Health facilities
Better public transport, particularly between towns and local
housing/employment areas
Increased cycle parking
Safe cycle routes to schools and town centres
Improved pavements
Review of road junctions
Provision of safe pedestrian crossings on busy roads
Improved signage – for example Weybridge town centre to station
More trees and other hard and soft landscaping
Improvements to traffic congestion around Brooklands
Improved road layout at top of Baker Street
Improvements to A245 also need to be addressed in A3/M25 junction
improvement schemes
Drainage issues around Brooklands
Cycling provision to Brooklands
Public transport to Brooklands

The views expressed by the local community on infrastructure priorities are
considerations when assessing applications for funding
6
6.1

Decision making
To inform decision making all applications submitted have been scored by officers
against criteria to indicate the suitability of the project for CIL funding. This
assessment is provided as a guide for Councillors and aims to give a value to the
criteria that Councillors always considered when deciding applications. Scores
have been weighted to place a higher value on projects that most obviously
address the impacts of development, in line with the purposes of CIL. Criteria
used are:
•
•
•
•
•

The extent to which the project mitigates the impact of development within
the borough
The level of benefits to residents, including evidence of community
support
The level of match funding attached to the project
Value for money of the scheme and added value that CIL could deliver
Deliverability

The scoring assessment is included at annex H.

6.2

As the scoring assessment shows there are projects that are able to demonstrate
how they are assisting in mitigating the impacts of development. This includes
work to bring forward more usable teaching and community space and footpath
works to attempt to relieve pressure on the busy Thames Path.

Page 12

6.3

For a number of projects, the link between the proposal and the impact it has on
addressing the demands that development places on an area is much less clear.
Councillors will need to consider this issue and the suitability of using CIL funding.

6.4

Local Ward Councillors will be asked to either:
1. Recommend awarding full or part funding towards the schemes submitted
2. Refuse funding towards a scheme

6.5

If required, award of funding can be conditional on further information being
provided. In line with procurement requirements, all applications for over £5,000
will be required to provide evidence of a minimum of three written quotations of
work. Approved funding is paid to applicants on submission of verifiable invoices
for the project.

6.6

Unallocated funds will be rolled over and be available for future allocation rounds.

Financial Implications :
£583,000 is available for the settlement of Weybridge and funding applications totalling
£199,541 have been received.
Environmental / Sustainability Implications:
Improvements to infrastructure within the Borough assist in improving the sustainability
of the area.
Legal Implications:
Relevant to meeting the Council’s obligations under the Community Infrastructure
Regulations 2010 (as amended).
Equality Implications:
None for the purpose of this report.
Risk Implications:
Approved funding is paid on the submission of verifiable invoices ensuring that money is
used for the projects as described.
Community Safety Implications:
None for the purpose of this report.
Principal Consultees
All Local Ward Councillors and Surrey County Councillors for Weybridge.
Background Papers:
None for the purpose of this report
Enclosures/Appendices:
Appendices A-H

Page 13

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 4a

Local CIL Funding
Application Form 2018

15% of money received through the Community Infrastructure Levy will be made available to
spend on local projects in the neighbourhood where development takes place. As set out in
the CIL Regulations, the local proportion of CIL should be used for:
•
•

The provision, improvement, replacement, operation or maintenance of infrastructure;
or
Anything else that is concerned with addressing the demands that development
places on an area

The definition of infrastructure is broad and includes amongst other items:
• Roads and other transport infrastructure,
• Schools and other educational facilities,
• Medical facilities,
• Open spaces,
• Flood defences,
• Sporting and recreational facilities.
Please read the Local CIL funding application form guidance note before completing this
form. To discuss a potential project or for further guidance, please contact the Planning
Policy team on 01372 474799.
Please return completed application forms and supporting information to:
planningpolicy@elmbridge.gov.uk by 19 January 2018.
1. Applicant
organisation

Surrey County Council Countryside Access

2. Name and
position of main
contact

Claire Saunders
Senior Countryside Access Officer

3. Applicant
contact details
(phone no, email
and address)

Page 15

4. Type of
organisation

County Council

If a charity please
provide
registration
number.
5. Is the
organisation able
to reclaim VAT?

Yes

6. Location of
project

Public Footpath 27b, Walton Lane. Footpath leading from Walton Lane
onto the Thames Path.

7. Local CIL
Spending Board
project located in
8. Summary of the To provide a wider all weather surface to public footpath 27b Walton and
project proposal
Weybridge. This footpath links Walton lane with the tow path to the north

and public footpath 36 to the south. This, in turn, joins the newly surfaced
footpath beside the Broadwater from Cowey Sale car park, which was
provided under an earlier CIL bid and is the impetus for this project.

There is the potential for the public footpath to be physically widened as
presently it is ingrown by hedges and shrubs. The boundary fence with the
sailing club is in disrepair and falling into the width of the footpath.
Work will be needed to cut back the encroaching vegetation, including some
safety tree works, to open out the footpath and lay an accessible all weather
surface to a width of 2.Sm of limestone type 1 and dust. Sections of the
chainlink will also need to removed and repaired. A wooden barrier will be
added at the path junction with Walton Lane that will allow for mobility
buggies and push chairs.

9. Estimated
project cost

£8981 inc of a 10% contingency

Page 16

10. Please show in the table the amount of CIL funding being sought for 2018/19 and
any other contributions that may have been allocated for this scheme.
CIL funding sought
Local authority
contribution

Amount

£8981

Detail

Third party
contribution
Total cost

£8981

11. Detail of
additional sources
of funding
available.

12. Why is CIL
This project will build on the success of the new Broadwater footpath
funding being
delivered with CIL monies and encourage more people onto the route.
sought? Please
provide details of
sources of funding
already
considered or
applications made
for funding

Page 17

13. Please indicate
whether the
organisation has
previously
received CIL or
other funding
sources from
Elm bridge
Borough Council.
If yes, provide
amounts and
timings.

Yes, 150k over years 2015 to 2017 to legally secure and construct 2km
of new surfaced public footpath with two new accessible bridges, along
the Broadwater from Cowey Sale car park to St Georges School
Weybridge.

14. How does the
project help
address the
demands of
development in
the area. What
evidence is there
to support this?

It is envisaged that this will encourage the public to use the new
Broadwater public footpath and assist in relieving pressure from the
Thames Path which is heavily used by both local residents and visitors
to the area, either as an alternative or as part of a circular route. This
circular walking route can follow public rights of way in Weybridge of
either a distance of 4 km (2.5 miles) along the Desborough Channel or
5.35 km (3.25 miles) is including Desborough Island.
The proposal to create the Broadwater footpath was included in the
Core Strategy Proposals map. Policy CS14 is intended to strengthen
the Green Infrastructure network by developing access routes within
and between the network, building from the Thames Path National Trail
that promote sustainable transport choices and healthy living. By
providing a level all weather surface it will provide a valuable link to
surrounding paths of the same standard and extend the area available
to be used by those requiring more accessible routes.

Page 18

15. What evidence The Broadwater footpath has been well received by such groups as the
is there of support Portmore Park and District Residents Association and Templemere
from the
Residents Association. There has been positive feedback from the
community
general public using the new path and comments have been made
about providing for a circular walk back to Cowey Sale.

16.Proposed
timescales for the
project

Summer 2018

17. Is there a
No
related revenue
spend (i.e. day-today running costs)
associated with
the project? How
will this be
addressed?

Page 19

18. If the
organisation is not
in the public
sector please
provide details of
the organisation's
finances.
Please include a
copy of the most
recently audited
accounts,
including details
of unrestricted
reserves.
19. Do you have
planning
permission in
place to carry out
the works?

No

Please provide the
application
number.

Page 20

Si
t
e Locat
i
on

Not
e s:
Publi
c Foot
pat
h27bWalt
on &We y bri
dge
Hi
ghli
ght
e dse ct
i
on of foot
pat
h
be t
w e e n Walt
on Lane andt
he
Tham e sPat
hfor i
m prove m e nt

Thi
splan i
sfor i
ndi
cat
i
ve purpose sonly

20
dge 27/
e y bri
W
&
n
o
Walt

Walt
on &We y bri
dge 27/
10

Walt
on &We y bri
dge 36/
20

Section of Public Footpath

Location of barrier

© Crow n copy ri
ghtanddat
abase ri
ght
s2018OS100019613.U se of t
hi
sdat
ai
ssubje ctt
ot
e rm sandcondi
t
i
ons(
se e be low )
.Exce ptAZSt
re e tAt
las© Copy ri
ghtof t
he Publi
she rsGe ographe rs’AZMap Com pany Lt
d.

µ
1:5,559

Location Plan

GHTSOFWAY
Date: 19/01/2018 RI
Footpath

Horse margin

BOAT

Cycle track

Bridleway

Page 21

OS terms & conditions: You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the organisation that
provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form.

Restricted byway

Promoted link

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 4b

Local CIL Funding
Application Form 2018

15% of money received through the Community
Infrastructure Levy will be made available to
spend on local projects in the neighbourhood where development takes place. As set out in
the CIL Regulations, the local proportion of CIL should be used for:
•
•

The provision, improvement, replacement, operation or maintenance of infrastructure;
or
Anything else that is concerned with addressing the demands that development places
on an area

The definition of infrastructure is broad and includes amongst other items:
• Roads and other transport infrastructure,
• Schools and other educational facilities,
• Medical facilities,
• Open spaces,
• Flood defences,
• Sporting and recreational facilities.
Please read the Local CIL funding application form guidance note before completing this form.
To discuss a potential project or for further guidance, please contact the Planning Policy team
on 01372 474799.
Please return completed application forms and
planningpolicy@elmbridge.gov.uk by 19th January 2018.

supporting

1. Applicant
organisation

St James Church of England Primary School
Grotto Road, Weybridge, KT13 8PL.
[Current roll: 448 children, Reception and Years 1-6]

2. Name and
position of main
contact

Christine Gemson, School Business Manager

3. Applicant
contact details
(phone no, email
and address)
4. Type of
organisation
If a charity please
provide

Voluntary controlled school
N/A

Page 23

information

to:

registration
number.
5. Is the
organisation able
to reclaim VAT?

Yes

6. Location of
project

The Lodge building, in the school grounds, adjacent to but not
integrated with the main school building.

7. Local CIL
Spending Board
project located in

Weybridge

8. Summary of the
project proposal

To refurbish a standalone building on the school site, in order to
provide a much-needed space for use by the local community and
also the pupils of St James Primary.
Until Sept 2017, the Lodge was used as two full-time classrooms
although it has long been considered a space to be utilised as a last
resort. Having lost two bulge classes from the top end of the school
in July 2016 and 2017, the Lodge classes were therefore relocated
into the main school building because the school leaders felt the
Lodge had deteriorated to such an extent, it was no longer a suitable
learning environment for children on a full-time basis; it’s cold, damp,
and generally not fit for purpose. Since this time the Lodge has been
minimally used for music lessons and After School Club.
Surrey County Council Property Services (SCC PS) are responsible
for maintaining the Lodge. Their Sept 2016 Condition Report on the
Lodge (based on a 1-day visual inspection) is appended for your
consideration [Appendix 1] and identified:
•
•

The Roof to be Condition D, Life Expired or at imminent risk
of failure, with estimated replacement value £20,000
A further £50,200 worth of work required in the next 1-5
years including repair of defective cladding and external
timber, replace fascia and the installation of energy efficient
lighting

SCC PS indicated the only work undertaken in 2018/19 will be the
Condition D items (the replacement of the roof).
Even with a new roof however, the building would still be in a poor
state and not a space the school could meaningfully employ for any
worthwhile purpose. Repairing only the most damaged external
timber in years to come is simply a sticking plaster on a building
which will continue to dilapidate over time.
The school leaders however, have an exciting vision for the Lodge;
to fully re-roof, re-clad and internally remodel the Lodge,
transforming it into an exciting, modern, warm and inviting, multiPage 24

functional learning environment. Existing partition walls would be
removed to create a single, large open plan hall space. Renovated in
this way, the Lodge would:
1. Provide a fantastic hall space available for the local
community.
• We believe there is significant need for good quality,
local community space given the numerous enquiries
to the school.
• Our planned internal remodelling and redecoration will
make it an attractive space for a wide variety of local
clubs, from Cubs, Brownies, Scouts etc, as well as
Weightwatcher and Slimming World, to Yoga, Pilates,
Personal Training and birthday parties.
• The Lodge is a standalone, self-contained building with
no direct access to the main school building. It would
therefore be an ideal facility which could be made
available in the evening and at weekends.
• Keypad entry to the Lodge (planned) and school
grounds (existing) would enable independent access
out of school hours and with existing car park space in
the school grounds, this would not adversely impact
local traffic issues.
• We envisage using the space to run courses for the
benefit of the local community e.g. Parenting Puzzle,
Mother and Toddler meeting places and extending our
partnership with other agencies including Weybridge
Children’s Centre to use the space for the benefit of all
Weybridge parents at no cost.
2. Enable the School to increase its capacity for After
School Club and potentially offer holiday clubs for pupils
of St James and other local schools, providing an
excellent service to working parents
•

•

•

After School Club, for which we currently have a
waiting list, takes place in the Lodge from 3-6pm
Monday to Friday as the hall is let during this time by
external groups for ballet and judo, etc. This provides
essential rental income for the school to help balance
the books.
The hall is located in the main school building however,
providing full access to the rest of the school building
which is often not desirable after school hours and
requires the caretaker to close down the building at
additional overtime cost.
Being able to move other lettings from the hall to the
Lodge would mean that After School Club could move
from the Lodge into the main hall, a more conducive
environment for such activity as it contains a fully kitted
out kitchen (for providing dinner), has more toilets and
is nearer to the IT suite and library which the school’s
children may wish to access during this time.
Page 25

•

•

Using the hall for After School Club would enable the
school to increase capacity, assisting parents who
need reliable care for children after school hours, as
well as generating more income for the school.
The school could also look to source or provide a
holiday club during the school holidays at a site known
to local families. We know many of our St James
parents use such facilities in the holidays but have to
look to other sites. We have been approached by
several holiday club providers in the past so we believe
there is demand for this. It would also generate
additional income for the school to support the learning
of our children.

3. Provide inspiring space for the school to use for
curricular and non-curricular activities such as music,
dance, drama, smaller assemblies and productions, indoor
gym and play in adverse weather, relieving pressure on the
existing hall.
•

•

•

Other than the hall and some small break-out rooms
used for interventions, there is no free space to
accommodate larger groups of children for non-class
based activity
Our music room was lost with the decision to bring the
two Lodge classes indoors and our infant activity hall
was converted to a classroom in September 2016 to
accommodate a last-minute bulge class in our
Reception year
The school is literally bursting at the seams with little,
quality, non-classroom space.

To enable our vision to become a reality, the school would like to
access capital to transform and future proof the Lodge now, as
opposed to sustaining it with phased repairs over the next 10 years,
as and when repair becomes critical. Refurbishment would extend
the life of the building for another 25 years.
9. Estimated
project cost

SCC PS have been engaged by the school as consultants to
undertake a feasibility survey for the project for the purposes of our
CIL application and to manage the tender process and project
manage building work, should our application be successful.
Based on their feasibility study, issued in Jan 2018 [Appendix 2], the
estimated project cost is £202,010 for essential works. This is based
on a Quantity Surveyor costing of the full project works which
includes a new roof, full external recladding, new entrance doors,
relocation of the toilets, creation of a new storage room and small
kitchen area, new internal insulation, heating, flooring, plastering and
full interior redecoration. A copy of their report is attached.
You will note from their cost analysis that the new roof has
significantly increased in cost from the originally estimated £20,000
Page 26

per the Sept 2016 Condition Report to £57,500, of which SCC PC
will cover £56,000 being all of the Condition D, essential work. They
will also cover scaffolding costs (£7,000) as well as a portion of the
work required on the external walls (£11,000) as the feasibility
survey has revealed the condition of the walls to be worse than
originally thought.
Notes:
1) We have worked with SCC PS to significantly reduce the
estimated build from their first pass by removing all nonessential work.
2) A completely new rebuild (or replacement with a similar
Homelodge is estimated to be in the order of £250,000 £300,000 excluding both fees, contingency and removal of
the original structure. Since the actual structure of the existing
building (with the exception of the roof) is deemed to be solid,
renovation and refurbishment is the more cost-efficient option.
10. Please show in the table the amount of CIL funding being sought for 2018/19 and
any other contributions that may have been allocated for this scheme.
Amount
£60,000 (30%)

Detail
30% total project funding
requested

Local authority
contribution

£74,000 (37%)

School
contribution

£68,010 (34%)

SCC PS have committed to
fund Condition D, essential
works
St James plans to fund 34%
of the project from a variety
of sources

Total cost

£202,010 (100%)

CIL funding sought

11. Detail of
SCC PS Contribution
additional sources
• SCC PS will cover all essential Condition D Life Expired or
of funding
at imminent risk of failure work assuming their overall
available.
2018/19 centrally received funding is granted as expected.
This should be confirmed in March 2018.
St James Contribution
The School plans to fund £68,010 (34%) of the project from a variety
of sources
• £15,000 from our Devolved Capital Formula budget in
2016/17 and 2018/19. This is money given to the school
specifically for capital work.
• £10,000 from the St James C of E Primary School Fund, a
registered charity set up to benefit the children of St
James.
• £10,000 from our wonderfully supportive and active
Friends of St James, parental support group.
Page 27

•

£33,010 from our delegated surplus. This can be used for
revenue or capital items.

The Delegated surplus has been fiercely protected to carry the
school’s operating costs in an extremely challenging financial
landscape. Reluctantly however the school pledges to convert a
portion of this surplus to capital spend in order to complete the
project because we passionately believe it will create a value added,
lasting footprint for the children of St James and local community for
many years to come.
12. Why is CIL
funding being
sought? Please
provide details of
sources of
funding already
considered or
applications made
for funding

The £68,010 contribution by St James is a significant stretch for us
in a highly challenging financial environment and takes us to the
edge of our comfort level for self-funding.
While SCC PS are supporting our project, their spend is budget
driven and is limited to only critical spend in any given year. The
project is not eligible for SCC basic need funding as it is not directly
providing additional school places.
CIL funding is therefore essential to the success of the project and
makes it a go or no-go factor. Were we not to receive the CIL
funding, the project will not proceed as will be impossible for us to
access such significant funding from a single source.
Whilst we can and will continue to apply to all funding sources
available, the chances of being granted such a significant sum from
a variety of different sources in one financial year is slim. The
realistic alternative is years of fund raising to accumulate the
required investment. This would result in the Lodge falling into
further disrepair and possibly becoming derelict.

13. Please indicate No
whether the
organisation has
previously
received CIL or
other funding
sources from
Elmbridge
Borough Council.
If yes, provide
amounts and
timings.
14. How does the
project help
address the
demands of
development in
the area. What
evidence is there
to support this?

Due to the expansion of primary school places in Surrey in recent
years, we find ourselves a poor relation to other schools in the area
who have received additional investment to fund expansion and new
facilities. St James received minimum funding for the September
2016 bulge class in Reception and now finds itself bursting at the
seams.

Page 28

With some 448 children on roll in central Weybridge, although
generally perceived as an affluent area, our immediate vicinity has
previously been designated a “Super Output” area of high need,
recognising pockets of deprivation and a large number of
disadvantaged families in close proximity to the school.
Transforming the Lodge into a wonderful space available to the local
community for both enhanced educational and social activities would
be a great investment in the community and support a much-loved
local school.
We believe the creation of desirable hall space in the heart of the
town centre will be a very valuable asset for the local community and
sits squarely within the remit of the CIL programme. With the level of
residential development in Weybridge in recent years, the town
centre is a densely populated area with residents of all ages involved
in a variety of clubs and activities, requiring space to let. The recent
closure of Weybridge Hall has exacerbated this demand.
Income generated will be used to reinvest in the Lodge to maintain
the building to a high standard and continually improve its facilities.
Our consultation with parents and the wider community has
identified some exciting possibilities as to what the space might be
used for and the required equipment. This is evidenced in our survey
results and letters of support.
15. What evidence
is there of support
from the
community

In January 2018 we issued a survey to stakeholders (including
parents, pupils, teaching staff and any other interested community
persons) asking for input on the future of the Lodge for both the
school and wider community. The response has been fantastic and
highly supportive. Attached is a one-page summary of the results
and some of the responses for your consideration [Appendix 3].
Additionally, we have received letters of support for our project from
several local organisations and these are included for your review
[Appendices 4 -8]; and include
•
•
•
•
•

16. Proposed
timescales for the
project

•
•
•
•

Reverend Brian Prothero, Rector of St James’ Parish Church
Maria Franey, owner and manager of Happy Days Preschool,
keen to find premises for a holiday club in the school holidays
Greg Putter, Group Fitness Instructor who rents hall space in
the local area
Graham Moore, Owner of Dragon Judo Club and
Amanda Cassin of Dance Education Centre
Subject to a successful CIL application, we plan to issue a
tender for works around March/April 2018.
Allowing for tender issuance, completion and evaluation, we
hope to appoint a contractor by June 2018.
The commencement of building work will then be subject to
the appointed contractors’ availability but we hope to start
early in the 2018/19 academic year (Sept 2018).
Building work estimated at 8-12 weeks and hopefully
completed by Christmas 2018.
Page 29

17. Is there a
related revenue
spend (i.e. day-today running
costs) associated
with the project?
How will this be
addressed?

•

Local marketing and launch of our new site commencing
January 2019.

•

Related revenue spend is gas, electricity and cleaning costs.
Given the Lodge is already in use by the school these costs
are already part of the school budget.
Refurbishment includes installation of energy efficient LED
lighting which should minimise costs as compared to the
current light installations.
We also plan to install a new combi boiler and pipework,
linking the Lodge heating to the mains gas supply, providing a
more cost-effective heating solution than we currently have
(electrical panel heaters).
Should we increase rental activity outside of school hours as
hoped, incremental operating costs will be covered by the
rental income we intend to set considerately at a level which
generates income for the school but also provides value for
money for community groups wishing to rent the space.

•
•

•

18. If the
organisation is
not in the public
sector please
provide details of
the organisation’s
finances.

N/A

Please include a
copy of the most
recently audited
accounts,
including details
of unrestricted
reserves.
19. Do you have
planning
permission in
place to carry out
the works?

SCC PS have advised that planning permission should not be
necessary as we are not raising the height of the roof, nor extending
the footprint of the existing structure, nor significantly changing the
external look of the building. This will be confirmed with the Planning
department in writing as the project progresses.

Please provide the As the school has appointed SCC PS as project manager (in the
application
event of a successful bid), we are confident of producing a compliant
number.
tender and finished building.

Page 30

Page 31

Appendix 4

JANUARY 2018
To whom it may concern:REF: C.I L. APPLICATION ST. JAMES' PRIMARY SCHOOL,
WEYBRIDGE
I write as a long-serving Governor (ex officio) of St. James ' C of E Primary
School Weybridge in support of the CIL Application in that School's name.
Since my arrival as Rector of St. James' Church, Weybridge, some 14 years
ago, I have been a proud part of the drive which has seen the School grow
from strength to strength and always in the context of serving the
community in which the School is set.
Further to recent disappearance of 'Community Space ' (the closure of the
Weybridge Hall)the need for community access to suitable facilities to hire
has never been greater in Weybridge, and the need for decent space for
the purposes of the School and its delivery of the Curriculum is seriously
urgent.
I urge careful consideration of the CIL Application in the hope that facilities
at the School may be enhanced both for the immediate and future school
population and the local community. A generous award would substantially
enhance the facilities available and enable the school to grow and improve
as it should and as the Governing Body envisions.
Yours in good faith,
Brian D. Prothero
(Rector of Saint James' Weybridge,
Governor (ex officio) of St. James' Primary School.)

Page 32

Page 33

Page 34

Page 35

Appendix 8

11th January 2018

To whom it may concern
Dance Education Centre uses St James School hall during term time every Monday and Wednesday for a
variety of dance lessons, including Tap, Ballet, Modern and Acro. As an experienced instructor and
business owner I believe the floor of the current school hall is not suitable for PE lessons and dance as it is
not a sprung floor and could potentially cause joint and muscular issues from long term use. It is very hard
to find halls in Weybridge with suitable floors for dance and exercise and the refurbishment of the building
adjacent to the school hall would be of great benefit to the children who attend the school and to the
community. The School would be able to give more varied PE lessons in a warm inviting environment as
well as including extracurricular classes such as Yoga for children, which is proving to be extremely
beneficial with behaviour and concentration during school hours.
It will be a fantastic opportunity for St James School to increase their revenue income through hiring the
facility out to businesses such as ours and we are very excited about the prospect of using such facilities
and are hoping to increase our usage once everything is in place. If you look at the facilities at other schools
in Weybridge, many do boast drama and dance spaces, which are regularly used by community groups and
businesses. There is a clear need for these facilities within the area as proven by how quickly the space at
Manby Lodge was booked out once it was advertised. With the recent closure of Weybridge Hall there has
also been an increased need for new venues in the area.
St James school does not have the funding to bring a huge project like this to fruition on their own and so
we ask that you do support this fantastic opportunity for the benefit of the children, teachers and the
Weybridge community.
Yours Faithfully

Amanda Cassin

Page 36

Email:

St James C of E Primary School
Grotto Road
Weybridge
Surrey KT13 8PL

F.A.O.

Mrs Christine Gemson

Our ref:

Feasibility letter/PKJ

Property
Business Services
County Hall
Penrhyn Road
Kingston upon Thames
Surrey KT1 2DN

17th January 2018

Dear Christine
St James C of E Primary School – Refurbishment of the Lodge building
Further to our discussions we have pleasure in providing the school with estimated costs for the
proposed works to the Lodge Building which have been based on the attached proposed floor
layout.
We have provided budget costs for the proposed works as originally requested, see separate Project
Cost spreadsheet. These costs exceed the budget figures in the condition report, however, Surrey
County Council are committed to fund the roof element anticipated at £57,500.00. From these
figures you will notice that the Surrey County Council contribution has increased to reflect the
maintenance work elements that they are prepared to contribute towards from this year’s
maintenance budget.
As a cost comparison, the cost to replace the building we have calculated to be in the region of
£290,000.00 less any fees.
Please note that the figures provided are estimates and should be used as a guide only at this stage.
Not until the project has been received back from tender can a more accurate figure be provided.
The figures also exclude VAT at the standard rate.
I look forward to receiving your thoughts as to how you would wish to proceed, however, in the
meantime if you wish to discuss any of the information attached or detailed above then please do not
hesitate to contact me.
Yours sincerely

Philip Jaeger
Senior Building Surveyor (Design)
For and on behalf of Surrey County Council Property Services

Page 37

This page is intentionally left blank

St James C of E Primary School - Lodge Survey Jan 2018
Survey Monkey: Participation, Results and Comments



167 responses for school roll of 448 pupils (38% response rate based on 1 participant per
pupil)
Profile of respondents:

Parent of child/children at school
Staff member
Pupil
Other (please specify)

80.24%
5.39%
0.60%
13.77%
Answered

134
9
1
23
167



The Lodge is currently not a great space/facility: 93% Agree and Strongly Agree



The refurbishment of the Lodge is a worthwhile project for the school to undertake: 98%
Agree and Strongly Agree



A renovated Lodge could be a beneficial space for the school to utilize for non-class based
activities: 98% Agree and Strongly Agree
o
o

o
o

o
o
o

“I strongly believe that children respond positively or negatively to their environment”
“It seems like a tremendous waste of an area that could truly benefit the school. The lodge is in
terrible state. Both my daughters have had the lodge as a class room. It is a poor learning
environment that needs desperate attention!! I hope that the application is successful”
“Huge potential for the school, children and community”
“Fantastic opportunity to create a flexible space for a variety of school uses… Space to have
freedom of movement, expression and creativity is invaluable alongside the more usual
academic side of school”
“A calm space for pupil yoga, meditation & mindfulness - there is a lot in the papers at the
moment about how beneficial it is for school children”
“This space would be fabulous for enrichment activities, group work and music and drama
lessons”
“Having just spent a morning in the lodge it was cold, drafty, extremely tired and run down,
scruffy, damp and smelly. With a little time and money, it could be transformed into a useful,
exciting space that would benefit not only the school but the wider community”



I would be interested if the school looked to source a reputable summer camp and other
holiday camp provider: 78% Agree and Strongly Agree



Making a renovated Lodge available for rent is a great way to provide rental space for the
wider community and generate income for the school: 97% Agree and Strongly Agree



I would be interested in hiring the lodge for birthday parties or other similar events: 81% Agree
and Strongly Agree



I would recommend a renovated Lodge to friends or family seeking rentable hall space in the
area: 99% Agree and Strongly Agree
o
o
o

“A school is part of the local community and should be capable of providing facilities to that
community”
“The Weybridge area is short of "halls for hire" and this could benefit both the school, during
school hours, and the local community at other times”
“It could add a much-needed space for local groups to hire privately too”

Page 39

o
o
o
o
o
o
o

o

o

“Finding rental space is becoming more challenging, offering a clean, comfortable space which
would also benefit the school with much needed income would be brilliant”
“It is much needed in the community and would benefit so many - children and adults”
“The sooner this could happen the better! I really feel the community could use a modern, clean
functional space like this. Very excited at the prospect”
“The more multi-functional the space the better”
“The lodge in conjunction with our very large (and unique to Weybridge) school field provides
an excellent joint facility for external hires.”
“We use Mini Minds tennis lessons who struggle to find indoor space since the Weybridge town
hall has been taken over”
“Having a holiday club such as barracudas or England Sports Group operating from St James
would be amazingly beneficial to me as I have to travel to these currently in Esher/Cobham. (I
am sure cricket or multi sports holiday clubs would be interested with our amazing field on site
as well)”
“We have a few spaces for rent in Weybridge but most are quite old and given the digital age,
not any I know of have good technology facilities such as an ability to run presentations / good
inbuilt sound systems etc. This could be the best and most up-to-date facility that Weybridge
would be able to offer”
“The harmony centre at Ashley school in Walton is a brilliant example of what could be done”

Page 40

Agenda Item 4c

Local CIL Funding Application Form 2018
Lighting Improvement for Weybridge War Memorial
1. Applicant organisation

Weybridge Society

2. Name and position of main contact

David Bounds

3. Applicant contact details (phone#, email
and address)
Local Charitable Organisation

4. Type of organisation

Registered Charity # 1167053

5. Is the organisation able to reclaim VAT?

Yes

6. Location of project

Temple Market Junction Queens Road, Hanger
Hill

7. Local CIL Spending Board project located in

Weybridge
The current halogen lighting system on the
memorial is of poor quality and is only
functional for a short period around Armistice
Day. The aim of the project is to implement a
lighting design using cost effective, modern LED
technology, in order to provide a solution that is
used 365 nights a year, does not impact on
nearby residents and passing motorists and
provides illumination for the listed monument
in a manner which respects the fallen it honours
and its setting.

8. Summary of the project proposal

In addition to the upgrading of the lighting the
surrounding area of the war memorial requires
restoration. In parallel to the lighting study the
Society will undertake a review of the options
available, this will range from refurbishing the
current layout to installing a small boundary
feature (e.g. a low level wrought iron
balustrade).
£2,500 for initial lighting study.
9. Estimated project cost

Lighting Implementation costs £15,000
Refurbishment of surrounding area £15,000.

10. Please show in the table the amount of CIL
funding being sought for 2018/19 and any
other contributions that may have been
allocated for this scheme.
11. Detail of additional sources of funding
available.

£2,500 first tranche
£30,000 second tranche granted on approval of
schemes and presentation of formal quotations
N/A

Page 41

Funding for a scheme was sought in the past
from Elmbridge and Surrey councils but funding
was not forthcoming. CIL funding is being
requested as the project looks to provide
measures to improve the local environment
(infrastructure) and the enhancement of a
significant monument within Weybridge sited at
a key entrance to the town centre.

12. Why is CIL funding being sought? Please
provide details of sources of funding already
considered or applications made for funding

13. Please indicate whether the organisation
has previously received CIL or other funding
sources from Elmbridge Borough Council. If
yes, provide amounts and timings.

N/A
Each war memorial is unique in that it
represents a particular community’s chosen
focal point for remembrance. They enable
people, both individually and collectively, to
remember all those who died, fought,
participated in or who were affected by conflict.
An improved and enhanced lighting scheme
may not be a “development” as such but as the
centennial commemoration of the end of the
First World approaches, then by improving and
elevating the memorial’s appearance in our
community we can clearly demonstrate and
underline its continuing relevance to local
residents, to visitors, to passers-by and, in
particular, to young people to help them
understand and respect the sacrifice made by
past generations who died for our freedom.
It is supported by the Weybridge Society which
represents more than 600 members.
Support from others is being sought and will be
submitted separately.

14. How does the project help address the
demands of development in the area. What
evidence is there to support this?

15. What evidence is there of support from
the community.

Spring 2018 – undertake lighting design study,
obtain quotations for implementation and
obtain authority for second phase

16. Proposed timescales for the project

Autumn 2018– begin implementation
17. Is there a related revenue spend, that is
day-to-day running costs, associated with the
project? How will this be addressed?

The use of LED lighting would ensure that
running and maintenance costs for the lighting
would be minimal. Currently this is provided by
EBC and an updated scheme is unlikely to
generate an additional burden.

Page 42

18. If the organisation is not in the public
sector please provide details of the
organisation’s finances. Please include a copy
of the most recently audited accounts,
including details of unrestricted reserves.

19. Do you have planning permission in place
to carry out the works? Please provide the
application number.

The Society’s latest published financial reports
can be viewed on the Charity Commissions
website see 1

The Weybridge War Memorial is a listed building
(List entry Number: 1427261).
As the proposed lighting works do not affect the
actual character or structure of the memorial
itself, it is understood that listed building
consent will not be required.
During the first phase discussions will be held
with Elmbridge and Surrey Councils to ensure
that any approvals required for the
implementation phase would be obtained. This
would include seeking planning permission if
required.

Page 43

Discussion Document
A Proposal by the Weybridge Society for the renewal and improvement of the
night time illumination of the Weybridge War Memorial

List of Annexes:
Annex A:
Annex B:
Annex C:
Annex D:

Weybridge War Memorial - Background Information
Weybridge War Memorial - Dimensions
Diagram and measurements of the Weybridge War Memorial site
Map showing location and position of Weybridge War Memorial

Page 44

Introduction
The purpose of this report is to provide a discussion document that can be used to
formulate a proposal for the funding of a project to renew and improve the illumination of the
Weybridge War Memorial. The report contains a recommended course of action for coordinating
and developing the project, outlines a set of best practice procedures and considerations which
should be applied in the design of a public lighting scheme, observations on the need for a postinstallation maintenance program and sundry suggestions for other improvements to the war
memorial site itself.
About Weybridge War Memorial
Weybridge War Memorial was unveiled on 24th March 1923. The sculptor was the
prestigious firm of R.L.Boulton and Sons who were the country’s leading ecclesiastical sculptors.
They were the preferred sculptors for the renowned architect Edward Welby Pugin, son of
Augustus Welby Pugin (designer of the interior of the Palace of Westminster) and were also able to
claim as patrons Queen Victoria, King Edward VII, His Holiness the Pope, the Dukes of Norfolk and
Westminster and the Dowager Countess of Denbigh.
The architect was Mr. J. Hatchard Smith (1853-1936) who had offices in London, Budleigh
Salterton and Epsom. He also designed the Epsom Golf Club War Memorial (1920), the Newdigate
(Surrey) War Memorial (1920) and St. Peter’s Church War Memorial (1920) in Lewisham, London.
The Weybridge War Memorial is listed under the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas)
Act 1990 for its special architectural or historic
interest. (List entry Number: 1427261)

It is listed at Grade II for the following principal
reasons:
* Historic interest: as an eloquent witness to the tragic impacts of world events on this
community, and the sacrifices it made in the conflicts of the C20;
* Architectural interest: as a handsome, finely-crafted, example with strong sculptural
merit.
Project Initiation
Given the listed status of the Weybridge War Memorial, a preliminary discussion with “The War
Memorials Trust” 1 (a charitable organisation that works for the protection and conservation of
war memorials across the UK) resulted in the following suggestions being made so as to ensure a
1War

Memorials Trust 42a Buckingham Palace Road London SW1W 0RE
Telephone: 020 7233 7356/ 0300 123 0764 Fax: 020 7834 0202/ 0300 123 0765
Email: conservation@warmemorials.org Website: www.warmemorials.org

Registered Charity Commission Number: 1062255

Page 45

sound basis for the Weybridge Society project: 1) establish clearly the scope, and reasons for, any proposed works relating to the
memorial.
2) determine what legal permission and consents are needed to undertake the proposed
works.
3) ensure any proposed works are in line with best conservation practice and aim to employ
the least interventionist procedures.
4) consult with the local conservation officer at an early stage in the project.
5) ensure the community (especially the Royal British Legion) are involved in any changes or
issues related to the memorial.
Best Practice Considerations
Informal research indicates that there are some basic principles that apply to lighting design:
1. Planning and listed building consents should be sought where necessary.
2. Installations should not damage listed buildings or structures.
3. Schemes should accord with the special architectural features of the building or
structure.
4. The quality and strength of the light should take account of the nature of the building
materials to be illuminated.
5. Lighting should take account of nearby schemes and have regard to the total lighting
effect in the area.
6. Lighting should not be used where it may intrude upon residential properties.
7. Lighting units should be discreet and should not compromise architectural and
structural integrity.
8. Schemes should minimise light pollution and maximise energy efficiency.
9. Professional advice should be sought from lighting consultants and planners.
10. Management and maintenance programmes should be devised to ensure consistent
and continued lighting display.
1. Planning and listed building consents should be sought where necessary.
If a building or monument is ‘listed’, it has been deemed to have special historic or architectural
interest. It is added to the list by the Secretary of State and is under statutory protection. This
means it is a criminal offence to undertake certain works to it without permission. Generally
speaking, however, listed building consent is not relevant where any proposed works do not affect
the character, both internal and external, of a building or structure e.g. carrying out maintenance
and like-for-like repairs, etc. The repair/upgrading of the current lighting scheme surrounding the
War Memorial should therefore fall into this category.
2. Installations should not damage listed buildings or structures.

Listed building regulations invariably require that the historical substance remains as intact as
possible. The existing war memorial lighting system consists of two floodlights set in a nearby grass
border. A replacement lighting would, in all likelihood, also be installed in this fashion although the
actual number of lights, or luminaires, is yet to be determined.
3. Schemes should accord with the architectural features of the building or structure.

The possibilities of lighting design for monuments may range from subtle, uniform illumination
(e.g. so that they can be appreciated in town squares at night) through to more expressive, almost
celebratory, lighting concepts. However, where memorials commemorate a difficult and painful
past and/or serve as a place of contemplation and mourning then it is crucial that a lighting design
be implemented that both respectfully acknowledges that history whilst also offering a bystander
Page 46

an atmosphere for meditation.
Generally speaking large statues or monuments invariably require more than one luminaire but
with smaller statues, it is possible to achieve an effective result with just a single fitting. In either
case the impact of a carefully illuminated statue is often defined by the creative use of shadows; in
other words when using light to shape these monuments at night it is not only the light’s angle of
incidence that is relevant but also its direction. A frontal light, whereby the direction of the light is
the same as the observer’s viewing direction, will produce a low modelling effect. A shadow will be
barely perceptible and three-dimensional objects will appear flat. Conversely, a light from the side
will produce very strong contrasts between light and shadow with an intensive three-dimensional
effect for the observer.
To arrive at the optimum and appropriately designed lighting scheme for the Weybridge War
Memorial the following considerations should be taken into account: 1. Daytime appearance of the lighting equipment – ground lights are a good solution for
minimising the daytime visual impact.
2. Brightness is a key issue – floods or spots that are too powerful will bleach out the
statue’s details.
3. Avoid glare - nearby residents and passers-by should, as far as possible, be protected
from a direct view of the lamp
4. Consider spill light around and behind the object being lit – the use of narrow-beam
equipment, shields, baffles, etc will help to reduce this.
5. Narrow-beam luminaires are used to reveal different parts of the object and should
preferably be located to one side of the object. This will help to create strong, dramatic
shadowing but care must be taken in their positioning so as not to cancel out the
shadows from one fitting by another.
6. With monuments on plinths, don’t only light the statue itself – try to put a gentle wash
of light onto the plinth as well.
7. Ideally, it is useful to do a trial or mock-up, using different wattages, beam angles and
positions.
4. The quality and strength of the light should take account of the nature of the building
materials to be illuminated.
Any lighting scheme and the choice of light source must take into account the colour and
reflectivity of the structural surfaces in question (the reflectance factor of the surface to be
illuminated is determined by the nature of the material together with the condition and
“dirtiness” of the surface) the desired colour rendering, the colour or operating temperature of
the lamps/luminaires and the colour and level of local street lighting.
The appropriate brightness of a lighting scheme can be assessed “objectively”, through the use of
professional measurement techniques such as those recommended by The Institution of Lighting
Engineers which provides detailed guidance on appropriate levels of objective light. However, in
the case of small to medium structures it is widely accepted that “subjective” assessment, that is
to say, the perception of the lighting scheme by an observer will generally suffice. Subjective
brightness principally depends upon:1. The position of the observer
2. The brightness of the surroundings and adjoining exterior lit buildings (Schemes which
involve brightness higher than the prevailing local brightness are not normally
considered acceptable)
3. The general distance and direction(s) from which the object is intended to be made
observable
5. Lighting should take account of nearby schemes and have regard to the total lighting effect in
the area.
The aim of any lighting scheme of public monuments is based on rendering the most attractive
night time effect and in this respect the type, location and size of lighting units must be carefully
considered so as avoid unnecessary and excessive lighting levels and resultant light pollution.

Page 47

6. Lighting should not be used where it may intrude upon residential properties.
Glare i.e. excess illumination that projects light beyond the required zone seems to be an
inevitable side-effect of poorly designed schemes, often destroying, through spillage, the very
effect that is being sought.
It is critical that full regard is given to the effect of any public lighting on nearby residents since a
sensitively designed scheme will, hopefully, attract their support and may even be seen as an
attractive addition to their environment. In the case of badly designed schemes that have failed to
take into account the concerns of local residents it is not unknown for some amongst them to take
matters into their own hands either by removing the lamps or, in extreme cases, to physically
damage them and the fittings. Clearly any lighting of a public monument that fails to find favour
with local residents is both a failure and could be uneconomic in the long term.
Lighting levels should, therefore, comply with the laws, regulations, standards and
recommendations in order to establish the appropriate levels for lighting public and private spaces,
buildings, monuments and signposts. Clarification of any regulations and standards should be
sought from Elmbridge Borough Council and it should also be considered whether local residents
be consulted during the design stage to assure them and to obtain their support for the project.
Similarly, the views and involvement of the local branch of the Royal British Legion is also highly
recommended during this phase.
7. Lighting units should be discreet and should not compromise the architectural integrity of the
building.
Exterior lighting schemes should only be considered acceptable (and safe) where the lighting units
and associated wiring are entirely discreet if not completely hidden. This is particularly important
where buildings are either listed or form an important element of a conservation area, as
insensitive installations can be to the detriment of their daytime character and appearance. Even
though a lighting design may give the desired effect at night, if the luminaires cannot be effectively
hidden from view or disguised, the scheme must be rethought. At the same time, it is absolutely
imperative that luminaires in the outdoor area satisfy all required safety standards and
requirements.
8. Schemes should minimise light pollution and maximise energy efficiency.
Much of what can be said here has been addressed in the foregoing parts of this report. Suffice to
say regard should be had to :1. Determining appropriate lighting levels according to recommendations, regulations, etc
and the desired colour of the object to be lit.
2. Possible inconveniences to other users of the surrounding area (intrusive light, glare)
3. Floodlight position, aiming and particular characteristics of the luminaire type.
4. Energy saving and installation switch-off i.e. reducing lighting levels or switching off the
installation after certain hours (note: the control of an external lighting system does not
necessarily require anything more complicated than a simple time switch or a
photoelectric cell) 2
5. Guaranteed automatic switch-off before midnight to take account of local lighting
regulations, nearby residents, etc.
6. Electrical supply - one of the common problems found with external lighting is that a
well-designed and effective scheme becomes thought to be too expensive to run and is
therefore either turned off or partly turned off. This is obviously unsatisfactory and it is
Photo-electric or photo sensing devices rely on the level of natural light to operate, usually coming on at
dusk and switching off at dawn. However, on dark and cloudy days photoelectric switches would be activated
unnecessarily. Round-pattern time switches (as they are often known) come in a variety of ratings and types
and give greater control than photo-sensing switches. Most provide the user with on–off operation which
tracks sunset and sunrise times throughout the year, without the need to sense light levels. An added facility
allows the user to select a fixed ‘off’ time – say between 20.30 and 23.00 – and a fixed ‘on’ time. Switches
can be provided with a reserve battery, so that power outages do not affect operation.
2

Page 48

much better to be aware of any potential cost limitations at the design stage. This
potential for this situation to develop should be discussed with Elmbridge Borough
Council.
When considering the lamp and the nature of light it provides, the following should be taken into
account: 





Energy Efficiency
Lamp Efficacy i.e. the output in relation to energy and usage/costs
Lamp Life (Important in relation to maintenance costs)
Colour Appearance (The appearance of the surface colour will depend upon the
source and colour of the light in relation to the surface materials and textures)
Lamp Shape and Size (Important in relation to the need to use architecturally
discreet fittings)

It should be noted that increasingly, in the case of small external lighting schemes, LEDs (light
emitting diodes) are often chosen because of their long service life, compact design or coloured
lighting capability. Low-voltage halogen lamps are increasingly less used used due to their poor
luminous efficacy and short service life.
9. Professional advice should be sought from lighting consultants and planners.
One thing this report hopefully demonstrates is that the design of public lighting schemes is not as
simple or as straight forward as might first be thought.
In the case of the Weybridge War Memorial there are additional complications and considerations
that apply because: a) it is a war memorial and there may be many people who have views, opinions and
concerns because of its personal significance to them
b) it is a listed monument
c) a lighting scheme must be well designed, must be both technically and cost effective,
must attract wide public support and, as it is a war memorial, must pay the highest regard
to the significance of its original purpose and impact
As the report indicates each statues material and size, for example, determines the type of lighting
required and further information as to how to illuminate it, the placing and type of light source
that complements the colours and materials of the statue are all areas where it may be
considered that professional guidance could be sought.
10. Management and maintenance programmes should be devised to ensure consistent and
continued lighting display.
Regular, careful maintenance of a lighting scheme is as important as getting the original design
right. Any lighting scheme will require a regular inspection and management programme to clean
lenses, replace lamps and to check electrical contacts. Regular, careful maintenance of a lighting
scheme is as important as getting the original design right yet it is too often viewed as an
unnecessary expenditure and, consequently, neglected. Neglect, however, will inevitably result in
the eventual loss of critical lighting elements thereby not only compromising the lighting scheme
but also negating the time, effort and costs that were incurred in its installation. Lack of, or
minimal maintenance, is clearly uneconomical in the long run.
The actual design of any lighting scheme must also allow for ease of maintenance and repair. Units
and their controls should only be located where they are easily accessible, so as to avoid future
routine maintenance of lamps and cable routes from being either too difficult or too expensive to
undertake. Maintenance is less likely to be regular if access is difficult and expensive.

Page 49

ADDITIONAL PROPOSALS FOR IMPROVING THE WEYBRIDGE WAR MEMORIAL SITE
Apart from renewing the lighting scheme of the site consideration of other improvements could
be explored, for example:


Provide a means of securing commemoration wreaths so that they do not blow away in
the wind (as they often do) but note that, due to its listed status, this cannot be
achieved by installing wires, etc to or around the memorial without first applying for
listed building planning consent



Improve the visibility of the Memorial from the Queens Road and Hangar Hill approach
by removing the existing bush and shrubs and returning to the open aspect of the
original 1923 setting. 3



Install railings and gate and to demonstrably “isolate” the Memorial from the increasing
traffic flows around it and to provide an appearance of “grandeur” for this memorial to
the dead of two world wars and the Korean war.

NOTE: Although the memorial is situated on a traffic roundabout Surrey CC have stated that they have no
responsibilty for, nor any designated involvement in, matters relating to the memorial itself.
3

Page 50

Annex A
Weybridge War Memorial - Background Information
Weybridge War Memorial was unveiled on 24th March 1923. The scuptor was R.L. Boulton and
sons.4 The architect was Mr. J. Hatchard Smith (1853-1936) who had offices in London, Budleigh
Salterton and Epsom. He also designed war memorials for Epsom Golf Club War (1920), Newdigate
(Surrey) War Memorial (1920) and St. Peter’s Church War Memorial (1920) in Lewisham, London.

A break down of the names of the men
commemorated on the Memorial reveals
the following:First World War (1914-1918)
Total names on memorial: 132

The War Memorial is
under the Planning
Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act
for its special
architectural or historic
interest. (List entry
Number: 1427261)

Second World War (1939-1945)
Total names on memorial: 91

listed
(Listed

Korean War (1950-1953)
Total names on memorial: 1

1990

It is listed at Grade II for the following principal reasons:
* Historic interest: as an eloquent witness to the tragic impacts of world events on this
community, and the sacrifices it made in the conflicts of the C20;

Richard Lockwood Boulton was born in 1833 in Thornton Dale, North Yorkshire. Following in his father’s footsteps,
he trained as a stonemason and then began working with his brother,William Boulton, in his masonry business in
Southwark, London. In 1855, he moved to Birmingham to start his own business. An excellent craftsman and master of
his trade, he moved to Worcester in 1861, where he was appointed to carry out restoration work on the Cathedral.
Around 1870, he moved to Cheltenham and by 1881 was employing 21 men. Boulton’s eventually became the country’s
leading ecclesiastical sculptors with an astonishing output of statues, altar-pieces, pulpits and other church furnishings.
The firm also became the preferred sculptor for the architect Edward Welby Pugin (son of Augustus Welby Pugin
designer of the interior of the Palace of Westminster) and were also able to claim as patrons Queen Victoria, King
Edward VII, His Holiness the Pope, the Dukes of Norfolk and Westminster and the Dowager Countess of Denbigh. In
1893 Boulton retired and his sons took over the business. He died on 23 January 1906 and his sons continued running
the firm. There is no record of the firm’s existence after 1972.
4

Page 51

* Architectural interest: as a handsome, finely-crafted, example with strong sculptural merit.
Weybridge War Memorial is described as follows:“Sculptured stone figure of soldier standing with arms reversed. Figure surmounts square set
column. Column bears incised names and inscription in low
relief. Whole set on two-stepped stone base. Reliefs of
laurel garlands surround WW1 names.
The memorial is of stone and takes the form of a square
column on a two-stepped base, surmounted by a carved
soldier standing at ease, his hands holding the barrel of his
rifle, its butt resting by his feet.
The column has an acanthus leaf capital, broken on each
face by a shield with relief carvings representing the armed
forces. Below the shields each face of the column bears a
swagged laurel garland and on three sides the names of
the fallen.

The front fa

1914-1918
IN MEMORY
OF
THE MEN
OF
WEYBRIDGE
WHO GAVE
THEIR LIVES
IN THE
GREAT WAR
THEIR NAME
LIVETH
FOR EVERMORE

Towards the base of the column each face is carved with the inscription: '1939 – 1945', below which are
names of the fallen of the Second World War. On the base of the column, on the front face, is carved
'Korea 1950 – 1954', followed by a single name.”

Page 52

Annex B Weybridge War Memorial - Dimensions

21’ 8”
654 cm
218 cm

436 cm

122 cm

340 cm
370 cm

30 cm
30 cm
36 cm

137 cm
204cm
272 cm

Page 53

33 cm
34 cm

Annex C
Diagram and measurements of the Weybridge War Memorial site (not to scale)

S
Queens Road

W

E

Hangar Hill

N

250 cm
Electrical Supply Unit
= Existing Lights

104 cm
153 cm

175 cm
130 cm

97 cm

100 cm

243 cm

80 cm
146 cm
64 cm

Oatlands Drive

Traffic Island

Page 54

Monument Hill

Annex D

Page 55

RT. HON. PHILIP HAMMOND M.P.

Member of Parliament for Runnymede & Weybridge

HOUSE OF COMMONS
LONDON SWlA OAA

1 February 2018

RE: Application for CIL Funding- Weybridge War Memorial Renovations
Thank you for your email asking me to lend my support to your bid for CIL funding.
I am very happy to lend my support to the Weybridge Society's bid and am happy for this
letter to be used as part of an application.
Please do let me know if I can be of any further assistance.
Yours sincerely

Page 56

Agenda Item 4d

Local CIL Funding
Application Form 2018
... bridging the communities ...

15% of money received through the Community Infrastructure Levy will be made available to
spend on local projects in the neighbourhood where development takes place. As set out in
the CIL Regulations, the local proportion of CIL should be used for:
•
•

The provision, improvement, replacement, operation or maintenance of infrastructure;
or
Anything else that is concerned with addressing the demands that development
places on an area

The definition of infrastructure is broad and includes amongst other items:
• Roads and other transport infrastructure,
• Schools and other educational facilities,
• Medical facilities,
• Open spaces,
• Flood defences,
• Sporting and recreational facilities.
Please read the Local CIL funding application form guidance note before completing this
form. To discuss a potential project or for further guidance, please contact the Planning
Policy team on 01372 474799.
Please return completed application forms and supporting information to:
planningpolicy@elmbridge.gov.uk by 19 January 2018.
1. Applicant
organisation

P A Housing Ltd

2. Name and
position of main
contact

Phil Sinfield - Estate Services Manager

3. Applicant
contact details
(phone no, email
and address)

Page 57

4. Type of
organisation

Housing Association

If a charity please
provide
registration
number.
5. Is the
organisation able
to reclaim VAT?

Yes

6. Location of
project

Restricting Access to Vehicles driving on Adopted Highway land owned
by PA Housing

7. Local CIL
Spending Board
project located in

Weybridge

8. Summary of the
project proposal

Land Adjacent to the Brooklands Road is becoming increasingly
unsightly due to vehicle movements. This particular road and portion of
land are one of the first things drivers see as they enter Weybridge.
Our proposal is to use the fund to bollard off the area using 100mm x
600mm wooden post which would not only protect this piece of land but
also be in keeping with the rustic nature of the entry to Weybridge

9. Estimated
project cost

£3500 + VAT

Page 58

10. Please show in the table the amount of CIL funding being sought for 2018/19 and
any other contributions that may have been allocated for this scheme.
CIL funding sought
Local authority
contribution

Amount

£3500

Detail

Third party
contribution
Total cost

£3500

11. Detail of
We are unable to fund this project as we don't have sufficient budget.
additional sources However, we believe this price to be very keen using one of our main
of funding
contractors
available.

12· Why is CIL
As above and also we have no other source of funds for this project.
funding being
sought? Please
provide details of
sources of funding
already
considered or
applications made
for funding

Page 59

13. Please indicate Not to my knowledge
whether the
organisation has
previously
received CIL or
other funding
sources from
Elmbridge
Borough Council.
If yes, provide
amounts and
timings.
14. How does the
project help
address the
demands of
development in
the area. What
evidence is there
to support this?

As previously mentioined not only will this protect a green area with a
number of mature trees that are suffering from root compaction due to
the traffic but the aesthetics for passers by will be greatly improved

Page 60

15. What evidence Cllr Harman has visited this area and suggest this application based on
is there of support the current state of the grounds and also the opinions of local residents
from the
who over look the land
community

16. Proposed
timescales for the
project

Upon issue of the fund 2-3 weeks

17. Is there a
n/a
related revenue
spend (i.e. day-today running costs)
associated with
the project? How
will this be
addressed?

Page 61

18. If the
PA Housing are a ' not for profit' organisation and therefore our
organisation is not operating surplus is used to create new homes across our operational
in the public
area.
sector please
provide details of
the organisation's
finances.
Please include a
copy of the most
recently audited
accounts,
including details
of unrestricted
reserves.
19. Do you have
planning
permission in
place to carry out
the works?

not needed

Please provide the
application
number.

Page 62

Agenda Item 4e

Local CIL Funding
Application Form 2018

15% of money received through the Community Infrastructure Levy will be made available to
spend on local projects in the neighbourhood where development takes place. As set out in
the CIL Regulations, the local proportion of CIL should be used for:



The provision, improvement, replacement, operation or maintenance of infrastructure;
or
Anything else that is concerned with addressing the demands that development
places on an area

The definition of infrastructure is broad and includes amongst other items:
 Roads and other transport infrastructure,
 Schools and other educational facilities,
 Medical facilities,
 Open spaces,
 Flood defences,
 Sporting and recreational facilities.
Please read the Local CIL funding application form guidance note before completing this
form. To discuss a potential project or for further guidance, please contact the Planning
Policy team on 01372 474799.
Please return completed application forms and supporting information to:
planningpolicy@elmbridge.gov.uk by 19 January 2018.

1. Applicant
organisation

WEYBRIDGE CRICKET CLUB

2. Name and
position of main
contact

Brian Prideaux
Chairman, grants sub-committee

3. Applicant
contact details
(phone no, email
and address)

Page 63

4. Type of
organisation
If a charity please
provide
registration
number.

Sports club especially CRICKET

CASC ref CH 7028

5. Is the
organisation able
to reclaim VAT?

Yes

6. Location of
project

The Cricket Pavilion
The Cricket Green, Princes Road, Weybridge, KT13 9DA

7. Local CIL
Spending Board
project located in

ELMBRIDGE

8. Summary of the
project proposal

Replacement of existing rotten and damaged cedar roof tiles, some 35
years old, with fully overhauled roof structure new battening for new
cedar shingles with high performance thermal roof insulation and
sarking and including the provision of changing rooms for the GIRLS
Junior section of the Club

9. Estimated
project cost

Estimates from three sources suggest £ 58,500.00 including a
contingency and plus VAT

Page 64

10. Please show in the table the amount of CIL funding being sought for 2018/19 and
any other contributions that may have been allocated for this scheme.
Amount
CIL funding sought

Detail

£ 50,000.00

Local authority
contribution
Third party
contribution
Total cost

£ 8,500.00

£ 58,500.00

plus vat

11. Detail of
The Club has raised substantial funds from numerous social functions
additional sources to provide the third party contribution.
of funding
available.
The freeholder is Elmbridge B.C. to whom no approach has been made
for funding other than this CIL application.

12. Why is CIL
funding being
sought? Please
provide details of
sources of funding
already
considered or
applications made
for funding

CIL funding being sought from Elmbridge CIL sources to urgently
update a building leased from the Council by the Club.
The Club do not have the financial resources alone to complete this
essential work.
The Club has raised some funds from events.
Application has also been made to London Marathon Charitable Trust.

Page 65

13. Please indicate No CIL funding has been applied for nor received
whether the
organisation has
previously
received CIL or
other funding
sources from
Elmbridge
Borough Council.
If yes, provide
amounts and
timings.
14. How does the
project help
address the
demands of
development in
the area. What
evidence is there
to support this?

The proposed essential works are to allow the Club to continue and
improve the services given to the local are in the form of improved
facilities for the Junior section of the Club especially the Junior Girls, for
whom no secure facilities are available at the moment.
We have over 400 Juniors of which over 100 are girls.
We expect these numbers to increase and the facilities need to keep
pace withe this expectation.

Page 66

15. What evidence The facts that the Junior section has grown so successfully over the
is there of support past five years is evidence of the effective use of our membership
from the
resource in outreaching into the local area and schools.
community
The result is increased involvement fro the Junior members families
and friends.

16. Proposed
timescales for the
project

Works are urgently needed as the roof leaks water in and heat out.
They will start as soon as practicable following confirmation that funds
are available

17. Is there a
related revenue
spend (i.e. day-today running costs)
associated with
the project? How
will this be
addressed?

It is anticipated that there will be a significant reduction in heating costs
and maintenance work on the Pavilion itself.
The new insulation is highly efficient although there is as yet no
projection of the cost savings.

Page 67

18. If the
Latest accounts available are attached
organisation is not
in the public
sector please
provide details of
the organisation’s
finances.
Please include a
copy of the most
recently audited
accounts,
including details
of unrestricted
reserves.
19. Do you have
planning
permission in
place to carry out
the works?

Town Planning permission is not required.
Building owner's and Building Regulations consent will be required.

Please provide the
application
number.

Page 68

Weybridge Junior summary

Page 69

• 450 juniors
• 15 squads
• 150 matches
• 3 league wins
• Indoor league winners

•
•
•
•

120 Girls
Matches scored electronically
Purple playing kit
County age group players

• Attracting top talent from other
clubs

Weybridge Junior Growth – we are getting bigger

Page 70

Squad
Girls squad U6-U8 (School Y1-Y3)
Girls squad U9-U11 (School Y4-Y6)
Girls squad U11-U12 Hardball(Y6-7)
Big Hitters (Reception)
Under 6 (School Y1)
Under 7 (School Y2)
Under 8 (School Y3)
Under 9 (School Y4)
Under 10 (School Y5)
Under 11 (School Y6)
Under 12 (School Y7)
Under 13 (School Y8)
Under 14 (School Y9)
Under 15 (School Y10)

2014
7
6
0
0
18
14
19
17
18
22
21
20
19

2015
12
16
0
20
14
21
23
25
18
18
22
21
20

2016
23
23
0
34
42
27
36
25
40
22
16
24
22

2017
27
42
16
45
46
39
42
48
33
39
9
21
25

2018
30
40
20
30
30
40
40
45
45
45
40
20
20
15

Total Juniors

181

230

334

432

460

Total girls
Full Juniors - exclu Big Hitters

13
181

28
210

46
300

85
387

90
430

WCC Juniors Progress - we are getting better

Page 71

Manager

Team

2017

2016

2015

2014

Ryan
Ryan
Ant
Ant
Rich
Rich
Rich
Rich
Jez
Jez
Jez
Colin

Under 15P
Under 15D
Under 14P
Under 14D
Under 13P
Under 13D
Under 12P
Under 12D
Under 11P
Under 11L
Under 11D
Under 10P
U10 Girls White
Under 10D
Under 9P
U9 Girls Green
Under 9D
Under 8
U8 Girls Black

1
6
3
4
1
1
6
3
3
3
3
8
6
9
5
15
9
60%

6
1
6
9
4
5
6
3
1
3
2
4
7
11
14
7
50%

6
6
2
7
6
7
7
5
4
3
9
10
12
3
25%

9
6
9
7
1
4
2
8
8
8
10
4
40%

Colin
Ad/Em
Ad/Em
Bill
Total Teams Entered

Top 4 finishes
%

Weybridge Junior Training 2018

Page 72

Training session
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Sunday 1
Sunday 2 -

Players
90
60
35
60
130
85

More pro coaches
Games at St Georges College
Extended season
8 weeks of Cricket camps
Equipment needed
2 x batting cages
1 x Flicx pitch

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 73

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 4f

_...,.,,=�/Elm bridge

Local CIL Funding
Application Form 2018

Borough Council

. . . bridging the communities ...

15% of money received through the Community Infrastructure Levy will be made available to
spend on local projects in the neighbourhood where development takes place. As set out in
the CIL Regulations, the local proportion of CIL should be used for:
•
•

The provision, improvement, replacement, operation or maintenance of infrastructure;
or
Anything else that is concerned with addressing the demands that development
places on an area

The definition of infrastructure is broad and includes amongst other items:
• Roads and other transport infrastructure,
• Schools and other educational facilities,
• Medical facilities,
• Open spaces,
• Flood defences,
• Sporting and recreational facilities.
Please read the Local CIL funding application form guidance note before completing this
form. To discuss a potential project or for further guidance, please contact the Planning
Policy team on 01372 474799.
Please return completed application forms and
planningpolicy@elmbridge.gov.uk by 19th January 2018.
1. Applicant
organisation

Walton Firs Foundation

2. Name and
position of main
contact

Major(Ret'd) Andy Harvey
Chief Executive

3. Applicant
contact details
(phone no, email
and address)

Walton Firs Activity Centre

Page 79

supporting

information

to:

4. Type of
organisation

Charity

If a charity please
provide
registration
number.

1113830

5. Is the
organisation able
to reclaim VAT?

Yes

6. Location of
project

Walton Firs Activity Centre
Convent Lane
Cobham
KT11 1HB

7. Local CIL
Spending Board
project located in

Weybridge

Page 80

8. Summary of the
project proposal

Enhancing the Recreational and Outdoor Educational opportunities for
young people in the Borough of Elmbridge.
Walton Firs is an outdoor education and activity centre located on the
former Scout Campsite near Cobham.
The Centre provides�hallenging, rewarding and fun outdoor learning
activities to help all young people develop to their full potential. Spread
over 36 acres of grassland, woodland, flat areas and slopes, the site
provides a superb environment for young people to get active and
enjoy themselves. The site hosts over 23,000 visitor days each year,
and caters for all types of youth groups - including schools and other
charitable groups.
The extensive range of adventure and outdoor pursuits encourage the
development of social, p�rsonal and physical skills and provide
positive, life-enriching experiences which will stay with young people
for a lifetime. We facilitate individual sports such as archery, climbing,
and air rifle shooting which enable young people to develop physical
skills such as balance, aim, and coordination. We also offer a wide
range of team-based activities including climbing, crate stacking, a low
ropes course, buggy building and orienteering which help to develop
confidence, team building, negotiation and leadership skills.
Whilst the site can accommodate vast numbers of campers - demand
for our covered accommodation in residential buildings outstrips
supply by a substantial margin. This shortfall requires us to turn down
bookings for large groups due to lack of bed spaces, and many groups
are forced to book years in advance to secure their accommodation
requirements.
As a solution to our accommodation shortfall we have identified small
mobile accommodation units (Pods) which can each sleep eight young
people in relative comfort, and the units are fitted with tow bars and
wheels which enable them to be moved around the site to either
supplement the capacity of our existing buildings or to be be set up in
smaller encampments for different sized groups as required. The
Pods have a forty year life expectancy and once procured will be
entirely self-funding, with minimal maintenance costs deducted from
the rental income. As a Charity, any surplus income will be re
invested into the site to further improve the facilities. The flexibility and
mobility of the units are key components of the business case to
proceed with funding applications.
We are seeking to procure ten Pods which will more than double our
current sheltered accommodation capacity. This CIL application is for
two units towards that target.
Provision of this increased capacity will enable a great many more
young people to experience outdoor recreation in a safe and controlled

Page 81

environment, and enjoy the positive benefits of outdoor education.
These benefits include improved self-confidence, social inclusion,
mental health, teamwork, communication skills, leadership, physical
health, and development of life skills which will be essential in later life.
9. Estimated
project cost

The total cost of ten Pods is £122,800 (excl VAT)

10. Please show in the table the amount of CIL funding being sought for 2018/19 and
any other contributions that may have been allocated for this scheme.

..
CIL funding sought

Amount
£24,560

Local authority
contribution

0

Third party
contribution

£98,240

2 x units

Detail

Additional funding
applications have been
submitted to:
Community Foundation
for Surrey
The Leathersellers
Company Charitable Fund
Rural Surrey LEADER
Programme
Sport England
No decision has yet been
made by any of these
bodies.

Total cost

11. Detail of
additional sources
of funding
available.

£122,800

The Charity has recently utilised it's cash reserves to complete a new
shower and ablution block during the winter months to minimise
disruption to site visitors. As such, Grant funding is being sought from
various sources for the total cost of this project.

Page 82

12. Why is CIL
funding being
sought? Please
provide details of
sources of funding
already
considered or
applications made
for funding

Walton Firs provides badly needed recreational and outdoor
educational facilities for a broad range of schools and youth groups
from the local community. GIL funding is available to help address
some of these needs, and the oversubscription of our current
accommodation offer evidences the requirement.
Following discussions with Councillors and other members of staff
from the local authority, Walton Firs Foundation has been advised to
apply for GIL funding to support the recreational and educational
facilities available within the Borough of Elmbridge.
Applications to other organisations which are in progress are as per Q
10.

13. Please indicate
whether the
organisation has
previously
received CIL or
other funding
sources from
Elm bridge
Borough Council.
If yes, provide
amounts and
timings.
14. How does the
project help
address the
demands of
development in
the area. What
evidence is there
to support this?

No previous GIL funding has been received.
Council Member Allocations have been received from:
John O'Reilly (£2,000) and Mary Lewis (£1,000) in current financial
year for the relocation and expansion of our Archery Range.
Also £1,050 Member Allocation was made towards the new ablution
block in 2015.

Additional development in the area results in both a greater number
and density of population, which in turn generates even greater
demand for outdoor space and recreational facilities for young people
to enjoy.
Our accommodation capacity and recreational space will help provide
yet more high quality and affordable outdoor experiences for all
manner of schools, youth groups and young people. The units will
also help make our facilities available for a more protracted period
annually, extending the traditional camping season as the Pods will
provide a lot more shelter for our site visitors. Camping is
understandably far less popular during the colder months.
The business case for the Pods has been initiated and heavily
influenced by our own Management Advisory Group, which comprises
representatives of schools, faith groups, Scouting and Guiding
organisations, other volunteer and Cadet organisations and other site
users.

Page 83

15. What evidence
is there of support
from the
community

The proposed project was featured on our recent newsletters to our
user community and supporters, with feedback being overwhelmingly
positive. Many of our site users are vying to be the first ones to use
the Pods.
Some of our visiting school groups have also commented that the
additional accommodation will make the site viable for residential visits
rather than day trips, which will help satisfy the requirements of spme
elements of the National Curriculum.

16. Proposed
timescales for the
project

From order to delivery is estimated at 12 weeks for each pair of Pods.
Once delivered, the Pods should be available for use very quickly
once initial safety checks have been completed.

17. Is there a
The maintenance costs for the units are anticipated to be minimal (no
related revenue
spend (i.e. day-to more than £500 pa), and will be more than covered by the rental
day running costs) charges for the units.
associated with
The revenue from each unit is estimated at £3,750 p.a. after VAT.
the project? How
will this be
addressed?
With a 40 year life expectancy, the replacement costs for the units are
anticipated to be completely self-funded.
18. If the
organisation is not A copy of the most recently audited accounts is attached. To clarify,
the endowment referred to in the accounts is the book value of the
in the public
Activity Centre itself.
sector please
provide details of
the organisation's
finances.
Please include a
copy of the most
recently audited
accounts,
including details
of unrestricted
reserves.

As described earlier, the unrestricted reserves were recently utilised to
complete the shower and ablution block during the quieter winter
months.

Page 84

19. Do you have
planning
permission in
place to carry out
the works?

We have been advised that the mobility of the Pods negates any
requirement for formal planning permission. Irrespective, the
dimensions of the Pods fall within permitted development so would not
require planning even if they were to be permanently sited.

Please provide the
application
number.

If it is decided to permanently position the units at any subsequent
date, then a lawful Development Certificate will be sought to ensure
compliance with planning regulations.

Page 85

This page is intentionally left blank

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 87

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 4g

Local CIL Funding
Application Form 2018

15% of money received through the Community Infrastructure Levy will be made available
to spend on local projects in the neighbourhood where development takes place. As set out
in the CIL Regulations, the local proportion of CIL should be used for:
•
•

The provision, improvement, replacement, operation or maintenance of infrastructure;
or
Anything else that is concerned with addressing the demands that development
places on an area

The definition of infrastructure is broad and includes amongst other items:
• Roads and other transport infrastructure,
• Schools and other educational facilities,
• Medical facilities,
• Open spaces,
• Flood defences,
• Sporting and recreational facilities.
Please read the Local CIL funding application form guidance note before completing this
form. To discuss a potential project or for further guidance, please contact the Planning
Policy team on 01372 474799.
Please return completed application forms and supporting information to:
planningpolicy@elmbridge.gov.uk by 19 January 2018.

1. Applicant
organisation
2. Name and
position of main
contact
3. Applicant
contact details
(phone no, email
and address)

St Mary Oatlands Parochial Church Council

Mike Williams, Churchwarden

Mike Williams

Page 107

4. Type of
organisation
If a charity please
provide
registration
number.

Church and Community Halls with large car park and public facilities
such as kitchen and toilets
Charity 1128836

5. Is the
organisation able
to reclaim VAT?

No

6. Location of
project

St Mary Oatlands Church
Oatlands Avenue
Weybridge
Surrey
KT13 9TS

7. Local CIL
Spending Board
project located in

Weybridge

8. Summary of the
project proposal
The building work required to convert the hall stage to office space.
This will entail boarding the stage and equipping the space with power
points, cupboards and the wiring and infrastructure in order to set up
an office - with entrances from inside and outside the building.

Page 108

9. Estimated
project cost
£27,000

10. Please show in the table the amount of CIL funding being sought for 2018/19 and
any other contributions that may have been allocated for this scheme.
Amount

Detail

CIL funding sought
£20,000
Local authority
contribution
Third party
contribution

Funds raised by SMO
charity over past years

£7,000

Total cost
£27,000

11. Detail of
additional sources
of funding
available.

As a group we will continue fundraising for the project into the future,
with events such as suppers and concerts. We will also hope for some
bequests, etc.

Page 109

12. Why is CIL
funding being
sought? Please
provide details of
sources of funding
already
considered or
applications made
for funding

13. Please indicate
whether the
organisation has
previously
received CIL or
other funding
sources from
Elmbridge
Borough Council.
If yes, provide
amounts and
timings.

We received £44,000 in funding from Surrey County Council in 2014
for a complete project to refurbish our kitchen and toilets, entrance hall
and new office. Whilst most of the work was completed, these was an
unexpected drainage problem that had to be addressed and this turned
out to be expensive. We had to shelve the office conversion until now.

None received.

Page 110

14. How does the
project help
address the
demands of
development in the
area. What
Our two community halls are in constant demand by local
evidence is there
organisations, clubs and individuals for childrens parties, yoga lessons,
to support this?
AA meetings, choir rehearsals, after school maths lessons, pilates
Slimming World, Baby Sensory, Monkey Music, etc.
The halls are also regularly booked by the local schools – Cleves,
Walton Leigh, Danesfield Manor and Oatlands Junior.
Everyone liaises closely through our office for their needs so a better
office can only improve the experience and make it more efficient.

15. What evidence
is there of support
from the
community

All the above-mentioned people can see the benefit of the new office –
making it more efficient, easier to reach upon arrival at the venue,
more welcoming and thus better able to deal with their various
requests.

Page 111

16. Proposed
timescales for the
project

17. Is there a
related revenue
spend (i.e. daytoday running
costs) associated
with the project?
How will this be
addressed?

With the funding we would look for a builder to begin work in the
Summer of 2018

We will agree with the builder how to fund the project and when to pay
each tranche of money.

18. If the
organisation is not We are a public organisation. Our audited accounts are published by
in the public sector the Charity Commission and on the Church of England website.
please provide
details of the
Our SMOPCC Treasurer is Brian Stickland.
organisation’s
finances.
Please include a
copy of the most
recently audited
accounts,
including details of
unrestricted
reserves.

Page 112

19. Do you have
planning
permission in
place to carry out
the works?

As our plans are concerned with internal changes, we do not
anticipate the need for planning permission.

Please provide the
application
number.

Page 113

ST MARY OATLANDS
Oatlands Avenue, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 9TS
)
1862 – 2018

Community Grants and Allocations
Elmbridge Borough Council
Esher
11th January 2018
Dear Sir/Madam,
APPLICATION FOR FUNDING FOR THE CONVERSION OF STAGE TO OFFICE SPACE
St. Mary Oatlands provides a popular venue for baptisms, weddings and funerals – as well as many concerts,
school services and visits for educational and historical purposes, as well as many other charity and other
fundraising events. In 2017, the church played host to various community activities and was a big part of the
life of the community in Oatlands.
In all cases the community halls are central to these events. There is a large hall and a smaller ‘Octagon’ hall,
with toilets and a kitchen and there is a vestry and office that links these buildings to the main church.
In 2014 we sought funding for a refurbishment of our public facilities from Surrey County Council and they
generously allocated us £44,000 towards the costs of new improved kitchen and toilets as well as entrance
hallway. These improvements have benefitted everyone who uses the halls and church. However, much is still
to be done to update the facilities and this has been postponed until now due to the vacancy in the post of the
Vicar.
As the new Vicar, I would very much like to complete this long standing project which will make the office
space accessible and welcoming, by transforming the present stage in the hall into a fully equipped, accessible,
and modern office and welcome centre.
The overall aim of this project is to enhance the user friendliness of the facilities in order to better serve the
community.
I do hope we would be able to count on your continued support and partnership.
Attach herewith is an estimate and sketch of the planned work. Please do let me know if you need any further
information. Many thanks for your continued support.

Yours faithfully

Reverend Folli Olokose

Registered Charity Number 1128836
Page 114

Page 115

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 4h
Criteria and considerations
Supporting growth
Consideration of the extent to which the project supports
development in the borough, including:
- How the project helps mitigate the impact of
additional development
- The fit with policies or objectives in the Local Plan
- The fit with known infrastructure needs
identified in existing plans and strategies
Benefits to residents/community support
- Scale of benefit
- Clear evidence of local support
- Evidence that the project corresponds with
known priorities for the local community
Match funding
Consideration of the proportional contribution of CIL to
total project costs and the extent to which CIL funding
would enable additional funding to be secured
No funding from other sources – 0
1-20% funding from other sources – 1
21-40% funding from other sources – 2
41-60% funding from other sources – 3
61-80% funding from other sources – 4
81% + funding from other sources - 5

Weighting
30%

Value for money
Consideration of:
- CIL sought in relation to benefits to the local area
- Suitability to be considered for CIL funding
- Alternative funding sources available and
considered
Deliverability
Assessment of feasibility of scheme:
- Stage of project development
- Status of funding
- Long term sustainability of project

20%

20%

20%

10%

Scoring assessment
To inform decision making all applications submitted have been scored by officers against criteria to
indicate the suitability of the project for CIL funding. This assessment is provided as a guide for
Councillors and aims to give a value to the criteria that Councillors have always considered when
deciding applications.
Scores have been weighted to place a higher value of total score on projects that most obviously
address the impacts of development, in line with the purposes of CIL.
Each criteria is scored out of a total of 5 to provide a maximum total of 25 for each project. The
overall score provided in the table is the weighted score, giving a higher priority to those that
evidently address the impact of development.

Page 117

Applications
Project One Description

Improvements to footpath 27b linking
Broadwater path to Walton Lane

Lead organisation
Amount CIL requested
Supporting growth

Surrey County Council
£8,981
The project complements works already
carried out on the Broadwater footpath,
intended to assist in relieving pressure on
the busy Thames path and also improving
public access to the borough’s countryside.
The Broadwater path works already
completed have been well received by local
resident’s groups and positive feedback has
been received by both authorities. This
project is prompted by community requests
for improvements to the circular route back
to Cowey Sale.
Helps deliver works that falls outside of
priorities for SCC but that has significant
local support.
The Broadwater path was completed during
2017 and this project aims to build on the
success of those works and respond to
community feedback. It has been a very
visible example to the community of the
benefits CIL funding can bring to the local
area.
The project is entirely reliant on CIL funding.
Delivery would be managed by SCC and
timescales for works are provided.
Weighted score

Benefit to residents/community
support

Match funding

Value for money and added
value

Deliverability

Project Two Description

Refurbishment of the lodge to create
additional teaching space/community space

Lead organisation
Amount CIL requested
Supporting growth

St James School
£60,000
The school has assisted in meeting increased
demand for school places in the local area in
recent years by providing bulge classes in
2012, 2013 and 2016.
Support from the school community and
wider community in relation to provision of
community space. The Local Plan
consultation in 2017 showed the
importance the community place on the
provision of additional school places along
with supporting infrastructure in schools.
CIL would assist in providing the final
element of funding needed in order to

Benefit to residents/community
support

Match funding

Page 118

4/5

4/5

0/5

4/5

3/5

15.5/25

4/5

4/5

4/5

Value for money and added
value

Deliverability

deliver the project. 70% of project costs are
being made available from other sources.
The project would benefit not just the
school but the wider community. A variety
of sources of funding have been explored
and CIL funding is being requested as a
funding source of last resort. SCC are
funding the elements of the project that
relate to the aspects that have reached the
end of their natural life.
A significant proportion of funding remains
outstanding. SCC Property Services would
project manage and timescales are
provided.
Weighted score

Project Three Description

Improvement to lighting around the war
memorial and restoration of the surroundings

Lead organisation
Amount CIL requested
Supporting growth

Weybridge Society
£32,500
There is no direct impact on addressing the
impacts of development. The works intend
to improve the local environment and
setting of this listed building.
This project does not correspond with
infrastructure priorities identified by the
local community in relation to addressing
pressures due to growth.
No match funding provided
The project does not correspond with the
main purposes of CIL funding.
There is no detail on what the bulk of the
funding is being requested for as the initial
part of the funding requested is for
feasibility study. There is also no detail on
the permissions required and what
discussions have taken place with SCC as
owners.
Weighted score

Benefit to residents/community
support

Match funding
Value for money and added
value
Deliverability

Project Four Description

Bollards to prevent parking on adopted
highways land

Lead organisation
Amount CIL requested
Supporting growth

PA Housing Ltd
£3,500
There is no direct impact on addressing the
impacts of development. The works are
intended to address problems of
unauthorised parking.

Page 119

3/5

3/5

18.5/25

0/5

1/5

0/5
1/5
1/5

2.5/25

1/5

Benefit to residents/community
support
Match funding
Value for money and added
value
Deliverability

There is evidence of some local support for
the works to improve aesthetics of the area.
No funding is available from any other
source
The project does not obviously correspond
with the main purposes of CIL funding.
The permissions required are not clarified
within the application. As adopted highway
land, have permissions been sought from
SCC?
Weighted score

Project Five Description

Roof replacement and addition of girl’s
changing facilities

Lead organisation
Amount CIL requested
Supporting growth

Weybridge Cricket Club
£50,000
Part of the project is for maintenance work
for a roof that has come to the end of its
natural life. Whilst the project does not
create additional capacity, the need for the
addition of girl’s changing facilities is due to
growth within the club.
Would benefit the growing membership of
the club.
15% of projects costs are to be provided
from other sources. There is limited detail
on the timings for decisions relating to other
funds applied for.
Quotations have not been provided,
meaning it is not possible to determine the
cost of the various elements of the project.
The facility is leased from EBC and there is
no reference to any discussions that have
taken place with the Assets team around
the project. Evidence of EBC support and
permission for the scheme would be
required. At present CIL would provide the
bulk of the project costs, rather than
providing a final element of match funding
Weighted score

Benefit to residents/community
support
Match funding

Value for money and added
value
Deliverability

Page 120

2/5
0/5
2/5
2/5

6.5/25

2/5

2/5
1/5

2/5

2/5

9/25

Project Six Description
Lead organisation
Amount CIL requested
Supporting growth

Benefit to residents/community
support

Match funding

Value for money and added
value
Deliverability

Project Seven Description
Lead organisation
Amount CIL requested
Supporting growth

Benefit to residents/community
support
Match funding
Value for money and added
value
Deliverability

Accommodation pods

Walton Firs Foundation
£24,560
There is increased demand from growing
school population and membership of youth
organisations. However, the project is not
an identified priority for addressing the
impact of development
There is clear evidence of support for the
scheme from schools and youth
organisations. However, no information is
provided specifically on the current usage by
Elmbridge organisations.
Based on the current number of pods
proposed, 80% of funds would be provided
from other sources.
The centre does provide wider facilities
required by schools to provide a broad
education
The application includes evidence of
discussions around the planning
requirements. The bulk of project costs rely
on additional funding applications being
successful. There are therefore uncertainties
around the scale of the project that will be
achievable.
Weighted score

3/5

2/5

4/5

3/5

3/5

15/25

Creation of office space

St Marys Church
£20,000
No evidence of direct impact on addressing
the impacts of development. The works are
intended to improve office provision, rather
than creating any additional hall space for
community use.
Works would appear to assist with internal
management of bookings, rather than
directly benefitting residents.
26% of project costs would be provided
from other sources.
The benefit to the community is not clear.
Quotations have not been provided and
there is limited detail on permissions and
timescales.
Weighted score

Page 121

0/5

1/5

2/5
1/5
2/5

5/25

This page is intentionally left blank

